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From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Fri 1/6/2006 2:59 PM 
To: Richard P. Corcoran 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F 
Attachments: 

I have not received a response to my last e-mail (11/25/2005) concerning the Jicarilla Apache "102" Well No. 7 
(30-039-06709), located at an "undocumented" unorthodox Blanco-Mesaverde gas well location (1850' FNL & 
2390' FEL (Unit G) of Section 3) within the E/2 320-acre stand-up gas spacing and proration unit that is the 
subject of your application. I suspect this is one of those instances where there is no order for this well, an 
oversight. I suggest you amend your application to include the #7 well at this time and resubmit the required 
notice for this well. 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Fri 11/25/2005 10:47 AM 
To: Richard P. Corcoran 
Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F 

Thank you for sufficiently addressing the ownership issue within the Blanco-Mesaverde interval in Section 3-
T26N-R4W. 
Further, Division Administrative Order NSL-457 approved the Jicarilla Apache 102 Well No. 7 as an unorthodox 
Gallup well. I need to know the approval for this well as an unorthodox Mesaverde gas well in the E/2 of 
Section 3. 

From: Richard P. Corcoran [mailto:rich.Gorcoran@cdxgas.com] 
Sent: Tue 11/22/2005 9:40 AM 
To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Nancy Oltmanns 
Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F 

Mr.. Stogner: This is to confirm that all working interest in all of Section 3, T26N-R5W, as to the Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool are the same; consequently the ownership in the direction of encroachment (toward the W/2 
Section 3) is the same as the E/2 of Section 3 spacing unit for our proposed Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F well. 
Also a non-standard location (1850' FNL & 2390' FEL (Unit G) of Section 3, T26N-R5W) for the Jicarilla Apache 
102 #7 well was approved on 2-19-70 by Division order No NSL-457. I hope this is information is acceptable. 
Respectfully 
Rich Corcoran 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2005 9:04 AM 
To: Richard P. Corcoran 
Subject: RE: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F 

I received your letter dated Nov. 1st with the directional drilling plan for CDX's proposed Jicarilla Apache "102" 
Well No. 8-F on Nov. 3rd, which is what I requested and needed to aid in my review of your application; 
however, your initial application from August for this well states that "CDX Rio, LLC is the operator of Al l of 
Section 10-T26N-R4W, being the direction of encroachment; which has the same ownership as the E/2 
and S/2 of Section 3, T26N-R4W." The proposed Blanco-Mesaverde completion for this well in the stand-up 
E/2 of Section 3 gas spacing unit more so encroaches the W/2 of Section 3. I see in the Division's records that 
CDX operates the Jicarilla Apache "102" Wells No. 6 (30-039-06666) and 7M (30-039-22453) as Mesaverde 
gas producers in the stand-up W/2 gas spacing unit. Pursuant to the notification rules, are all working interest in 
the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool between the W/2 and E/2 of Section 3 common? If not please submit varification of 
notice to all working interest in the W/2 of Section 3. 

Also, CDX's Jicarilla Apache "102" Well No. 7 (30-039-06709), being 1850' FNL & 2390' FEL (Unit G) of 
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Section 3, is unorthodox for the Blanco-Mesaverde interval; could you provide me with the Division order 
number which authorized this location? 

Thanks. 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Wed 10/26/2005 1:29 PM 
To: Richard Corcoran 
Subject: Jicarilla Apache 102 #8F 

RE: pMESO-529839381 

Please submit a copy of the directional drilling plan and proposed schematic drawing for this well. Please 
include the expected depth and corresponding subsurface location for this wellbore at the: (i) top of the Blanco-
Mesaverde Pool; (ii) base of the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool; and (iii) top of the Basin-Dakota Pool. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipients) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD _ . 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Fri 11/25/2005 10:47 AM 
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

From: Richard P. Corcoran [mailto:rich.corcoran@cdxgas.com] 
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
E/2 of Section 3 gas spacing unit more so encroaches the W/2 of Section 3.1 see in the Division's records that 
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
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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2010 Afton Place 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
(505) 326-3003 - Fax (505) 325-4007 

March 9,2006 

CDX RIO, LLC 

._. - m 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Michael E. Stogner 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 g 

RE: ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX LOCATION £ 
JICARILLA 102 #7 
1,850'FNL & 2,390'FEL 
SECTION 3-T26N-R4W 
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Reference is made to your E-mail concerning the fact that the subject well is located at an 
unorthodox spot for an E/2 Blanco Mesaverde spacing unit and there is no record of 
authorization by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. 

The Jicarilla Apache 102 # 7 well (API 30 039 06709) was originally drilled to a total 
depth of 8,192' and completed as a Basin Dakota gas well on June 12, 1963. It was 
dedicated to a N/2 spacing unit and was at an orthodox location. 

On January 28, 1970, Pan American Petroleum Corp. (CDX Rio, LLC's predecessor) 
requested Administrative approval to re-complete the well in the Gallup formation and 
dual it with the Dakota formation. At the time it was an undesignated Gallup pool, and 
was closer than 790' to the outer boundary of the 161.14 acre NE/4 of Section 3 spacing 
unit. The request for a non-standard location was approved be Administrative Order NSL 
- 457, dated February 19, 1970. On October 28, 1970, Case No 4443 was called to 
review a down-hole commingling application for the subject well as to the BS Mesa 
Gallup and Basin Dakota gas pools, which was approved by Order # R-4059. 

On July 24, 2001, Amoco Production Company (CDX Rio, LLC's predecessor) 
submitted a sundry to the Bureau of Land Management requesting permission to re­
complete the subject well in the Blanco Mesaverde formation and down-hole tri-mingle it 
with the existing Basin Dakota and BS Mesa Gallup pools. In the request Amoco stated 
that the working, royalty, and overriding royalty interests were identical and production 
would be allocated on a subtraction method (copy attached). The Bureau of Land 



Management approved Amoco's request August 8,2001, and the work was completed on 
December 16, 2002. 

Evidently Amoco failed to request permission from the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Division to tri-mingle or request administrative approval for a non-standard location. 

The re-completion was to an existing Dakota well that was at an orthodox location with a 
N/2 spacing unit and the zone to be added being dedicated to an E/2 stand-up spacing 
unit. Since the existing bore-hole is located 1,850' FNL & 2,390' FEL of Section 3 it 
results in the re-completed Blanco Mesaverde being closer than 660' to the west line of 
the spacing unit. The stand-up spacing unit for the Mesaverde had been originally 
established when the Jicarilla Apache 102 #6 well (API 30 039 06666) was drilled and 
completed on September 25, 1958 as a Pictured Cliff/Mesaverde completion. The N/2 
lay-down spacing unit for the Dakota formation was established with the completion of 
the Jicarilla Apache 102 # 7 well on April 27,1963. 

CDX Rio, LLC purchased the subject well from BP America effective December 1, 2002 
but did not assume operations until March 1, 2004. The completion of the Mesaverde was 
performed by BP America during the transition period and CDX was unaware that 
administrative approval for a non-standard location had not been obtained until receipt of 
your E-mail referred to above; 

CDX Rio, LLC hereby requests Administrative Approval for an Unorthodox Location of 
its Jicarilla 120 #7, Mesaverde well under the provisions of New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division Order R- 10987-B (Blanco Mesaverde). 

CDX Rio, LLC is the operator of the W/2 of Section 3-T26N-R5W, being the direction of 
encroachment; consequently no other offsetting operators are affected. 

Attached is a well location plat showing dedicated acreage (C-102), and a map showing 
all offsetting owners. 

Your favorable consideration of this request would be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Corcoran 
Land Manager 



2h3/o&> 
DATE IN * 

SUSPENSE ENGINEER LOGGED IN / ' - y TYPE 

ABOVE THIS LINE FOR DIVISION USE ONLY 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
- Engineering Bureau -

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Jicarilla 102 #7 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST 

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS 
WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 

Appl icat ion A c r o n y m s : 
[NSL-Non-Standard Locat ion] [NSP-Non-Standard Proration Unit] [SD-Simultaneous Dedicat ion] 

[DHC-Downhole Commingl ing] [ C T B - L e a s e Commingling] [ P L C - P o o l / L e a s e Commingling] 
[PC-Pool Commingl ing] [ O L S - Of f -Lease S torage ] [OLM-Off-Lease Measurement ] 

[WFX-Waterflood Expans ion ] [PMX-Pressure Maintenance Expans ion] 
[SWD-Salt Water D isposa l ] [ IPI- lnjection P r e s s u r e I n c r e a s e ] 

[EOR-Quali f ied E n h a n c e d Oil Recovery Cert i f icat ion] [PPR-Posi t ive Production R e s p o n s e ] 

[1] TYPE OF APPLICATION - Check Those Which Apply for [A] 
[A] Location - Spacing Unit - Simultaneous Dedication 

X NSL • NSP • SD 

Check One Only for [B] or [C] 
[B] Commingling - Storage - Measurement 

• DHC • CTB • PLC • PC • OLS • OLM 

[C] Injection - Disposal - Pressure Increase - Enhanced Oil Recovery 
• WFX • PMX • SWD • TPI • EOR • PPR 

[D] Other: Specify. 

[2] 
[A] • 

[B] X 

[C] • 

[D] • 

[E] • 

[F] • 

U.S. Bureau of Land Management - Commissioner of Public Lands, State Land Office 

[3] SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE 
OF APPLICATION INDICATED ABOVE. 

[4] CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify mat the information submitted with this application for adrninistrative 
approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also understand that no action will be taken on this 
application until the required information and notifications are submitted to the Division. 

Note: Statement must_be completed by ap.individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 

Richard Corcoran ( j ^ ^ ^ u L ? ^ Land Manager 

Print or Type Name Signature Title Date 

Rich.Corcoran(a>,cdxgas.com 
Email Address 



/AmcMoo<» ( TTED STATES ( • 
(August my; DEPARli»uiNT OF THE INTERIOR ' 

> BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an 

abandoned well. Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals. 

FORM APPROVED 
OMB NO. 1004-0135 

Expires: November 30.2000 
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

5. Lease Serial No. 
JIC APACHE 102 

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
6. If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name 

JICARILLA APACHE 

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE-Other instructions on reverse side. 7. If Unit or CA/Agreement, Name and/or No. 

1. Type of Well 
• Oil Well H Gas Well • Other 

8. Well Name and No. 
JIC APACHE 102 7 

2. Name of Operator Contact: CHERRY HLAVA 
AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY E-Mail: hlavacl@bp.com 

9. API Well No. 
30-039-06709 

3a. Address 
P.O. BOX 3092 
HOUSTON, TX 77253 

3b. Phone No. (include area code) 
Ph: 281.366.4081 
Fx: 281.366.0700 

10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory 
BLANCO MV/BSMSGAL/BASINDK 

4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T., R., M., or Survey Description) 

Sec 3 T26N R4W Mer NENW 1850FNL 2390FEL 

11. County or Parish, and State 

RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NM 

12, CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA 

TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION 

B Notice of Intent 

• Subsequent Report 

• Final Abandonment Notice 

• Acidize 

• Alter Casing 

• Casing Repair 

• Change Plans 

• Convert to Injection 

• Deepen 

• Fracture Treat 

• New Construction 

• Plug and Abandon 

• Plug Back 

• Production (Start/Resume) 

• Reclamation 

• Recomplete 

• Temporarily Abandon 

• Water Disposal 

• Water Shut-Off 

• Well Integrity 

BSUBCOM 

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation (clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate duration thereof. 
If the proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones. 
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA. Required subsequent reports shail be filed within 30 days 
following completion of the involved operations. If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 shall be filed once 
testing has been completed. Final Abandonment Notices shall be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed, and the operator has 
determined that the site is ready for final inspection.) • . 

Amoco Production Company requests permission to complete the subject well into the Blanco Mesaverde and commingle production 
downhole with the existing Basin Dakota & BS Mesa Gallup pools as per the attached procedure. 

' The working, oyerrifi^^ajirlro^atty. interest owners in.the praf)os8d.commingjed.pools are identical, therefoiB>.'no..noHfication • 
of this application need be submitted via certified mail (return receipt). 
Production is proposed to be allocated based on the subtraction method using the projected future decline for production from the 
Dakota and the BS Mesa Gallup. Tbat production shall serve as a base for production subtracted from the total production for 
the commingled.well. The balance of the production will be attributed tb the Blanco Mesaverde. Attached is the future 
production decline estimates for the Dakota & BS Mesa Gallup. 
Commingling Production Downhole in the subject well from the proposed pools with not reduce the value of the total remaining 
production. xyv^" 

14. I hereby certify that the foregoing is tnie and correct. 
Electronic Submission #5905 verlflec 

For AMOCO PRODUCTION CO 
Committed to AFMSS for processing t 

KzxaefPrintecUTyped) CHERRY HLAVA 

by the BLM Well Information System 
iflPANY, sent to the Rio Puerco 
r Angle Medina-Jones on 07/25/2001 () 
Title AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Signature Date 07/24/2001 

THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE 

. ^ ^ ^ e r a l Resources 
_^porpvedJ3y_/ 

• Conditions of approval, i f any, are attached. Approval of this notice does not warrant or 
certify tbat the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease 
which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon. 

Date '-7- di 

Office 

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C Section 1212,lmake it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United 
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. ' 

INAL " ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL ** ORIGINAL ** 



•.(• iTM.trl.-H 

• 1«25 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 

811 South FInt Arteita,NM 882J6 

1000 Rio Brazos Rd.» Aztec, NM 87410 

DlifrirMV 
2040 South Pacheco, Sant» Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

OIT. CONSERVATION DIVISION 
7.040 South Pachero 
Santa Fe. NM X7505 

Form C-102 
Revised Autcust IS. 2000 

Submit to ADDrotmate District Office 
State Lease - 4 Copies 

Fee Lease - 3 Comes 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
• AMENDHn RFPORT 

' API Number 

30-045^06709 

'Pool Code 

72319 

9 Pool Name 

Blanco Mesaverde 
* Property Code 

000735 

5 Property Name 

Jicarilla Apache 102 
'Well Number 

7 
OGRID No. 

000778 

* Operator Name 

Amoco Production Company 
* Elf vation 

7010" 

io, Surface Location 
UL or lot no.: 

Unit 6 
Sectioa 

03 
Township 

26N 
Range 

04W 
Lotldn Feet from the 

1850' 
North/Soothline 

North 
Feet from the 

2390* 
East/West Une 

East 
Comity 

Rio Arriba 
u Bottom Hole Location 11 'Different From Surface 

UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lotldn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County 

" Dedicated Acres 

320 Ac. 

1 1 Joint or Infill " Consolidation Code " Order No. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A 

16 : ; 

. i 2390' :':V\ 

. • 

'' OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that lhe information contained herein 

it'trueandcompletetothe best of my knowledge and 

belief. 

Printed Naine 
Cherry Hlava 

Regulatory Analyst 

Title 

07/23/2001 
Date 

'"SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
I hereby ctrtify thol tht well ioe&yhm shorn en this plat ttttt 

plottedfrwn field notes of octtml surveys mark by me or under 

my supervision, and that the same if true andcomxf to the best 

of my belief. 

03/23/1963 
DateofStuvey 

Signature and Seal of Professional Surveyor; 

E.V. Echohawk 3602 

Certificate Nurnber 



( 

,1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM » » . 
p i . h r W 11 

811 South Hrst, ArtMla,NM«8210 .. .. 

m.hrlrt III 

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 

2040 Sooth Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

On CONSF.WATION DIVISION 
7.040 Smith Pacheco 
Santa Fe. NM 87505 

Form C-102 
Revised Ausust 15.2000 

Submit to Arjorooriate District Office 
Stale Lease - 4 Conies 
Fee Lease - 3 Cooies 

\~1 AMKhlDF-n R E P O R T 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
' API Number 

30-039-06709 
' Pool Code 

72920 

'Pool Name 

BS Mesa gollup 
4 Property Codt 

000735 

' Property Name 

Jicarilla Apache 102 

"Well Number 

•' 7 
7 OGRID No. 

000778 

* Operator Name 

Amoco Production Company 

* Elevation 

7010* 

10 Surface Location 
UL or lot no. 

Unit 6 
Section 

03 
Township 

26N 
Range 

04W 
Lotldn Feet from the 

1850* 
North/South line 

North 
Feet from the 

239ff 
East/West line 

East 
County 

Rio Arriba 
i i Bottom Hole Location I f Different From Surface 

UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lotldn 1 Feet from the North/South Une Feet from tbe East/Westline Comity 

1 1 Dedicated Acres 

160 
"Joint or Infill "ComofldattonCode "Order No. 

16 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED ORA 
NON-STANDARD, WITT HA^BJBEN.APPROVE^BYTHE DIVISION . • • ~ : r . - • • - - .-

a. 

17 OPERATOR CERTffICATION 
I hereby certify Aat the information contained herein 

is true and complete to die best of my knowledge and 

belief. 

Signatura 

Pnhtod Nttiw; 
Cherry Hlovu 

Permitting Analyst 

Titte 

07/23/2001 
Date 

18, SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the weff location shorn on tha plat was 

phTnedfiomfleldnotesofttvnmlsieT^maokbymeoruKier 

my supervision, and Ute Ihe som is true <md correct to the best 

of my belief. 

03/23/1963 
Date of Survey 

Signature and Seal of Professional Surveyor 

E.V. Echohawk 3602 

Certificate Number 



,1«25N. French Dr., Hobbt, NM 88240 

811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 
pjjtrfctlll 
1000 Rio Brazos RA, Aztec, NM 87410 
nhtrtM I V 

2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department 

OIT. CONSERVATION DIVISION 
7040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe. NM 87505 

Form C-102 
Revised August IS. 2000 

Submit to ArjoroDriate District Office -
State Î asc - 4 Cboies 
Fee Lease- 3 Conies 

• A M F N n F n R E P O R T 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
1 API Number 

30-039-06709 

1 Pool Code 

71599 

1 Pool Name 

Basin Dakota 
4 Property Code 

000735 
Property Name 

Jicarilla Apache 102 
' WeU Number 

7 . 
OGRID No. 

000778 
' Operator Name 

Amoco Production Company 
"Elevation 

7010 

10 Surface Location 
UL or lot no. 

Unit tS 
Section 

03 
Township 

26N 
Range Lotldn 

04W 
Feet from the 

1850 
North/South Use 

North 
Feet from the 

2390' 
East/West tine 

East 
County 

Rio Arriba 
1 1 Bottom Hole Location 11 f Different From Surface 

UL or lot no. Section Township Range | Lotldn Feet from the North/South Une Feet from the East/West line Connty 

1 1 Dedicated Acres 

320 
"iolotorlflfill " Consolidation Code "OrderNo. 

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED OR A 
MfiTJJgTAMTlARri I TWIT MAR 

16 

*P 
4 

• • 

17. 
OPERATOR CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the information combined herein 

is trm and complete to the best of my knowledge and 

beHef. 

Signature 

Printed Name 
Cherry Hlava .. 

Permitting Analyst 
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07/23/2001 

Date 
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Certificate NrmAer 



J i c a r i l l a Apache 102 No. 7 
Unit G Sec 3 T26N-R4W 
Rip Arriba County, NM 

Procedure: 

1. MIRU SU. Record TP, CP and BH. ND tree, NU BOP. 

2. Pull Model G locator seal assembly out of packer at 7877'. 
POOH t a l l y i n g tbg, v i s u a l l y inspecting. 

3. RIH with packer plucker assembly. RU a i r package. M i l l -
up and retrieve Baker Model D packer at 7877' . 

4. Make b i t x scraper run. 

5. Set CIBP on tbg at +/- 6200'. Load hole with KCI water. 
Test casing to 2500 p s i . 

6. RU Schlumberger. Log CBL/GR/CCL 5300' - 6100'. Correlate 
to 2"/100' Lane Wells GR/Neutron Log dated 8/14/63. Fax 
log to Allen Kutch at 281-366-0700. 

NOTE: NO DV t o o l . 

7. Perforate following intervals with 3~l/8'< csg gun, 2 SPF, 
90 degree phasing (34 holes t o t a l ) : 

Menefee: 

." 5790' , ^ 
5800', 12', 20', 46', 68', 81', 95' 

Point Lookout: 

5909', 28', 39', 56', 65', 75', 82', ^ 
6001', 09' 

8. RU pumping equipment and wellhead i s o l a t i o n t o o l . 

9. Frac well down 4-1/2" csg with nitrogen foam and sand 
according to attached 1 s t stage pumping schedule. Flush 
with foam to top perf. Do not overdisplace. 

NOTE: Do not exceed 3800 psi surface pressure (80% of 
burst for 4-1/2" 10.5# J55) . • 

10. Set CIBP at 5750'. Load hole with KCI water and test to 
2500 psi . 
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11. Perforate f o l l o w i n g i n t e r v a l s w i t h 3-1/8" csg gun, 2 SPF, 
90 degree phasing (32 holes t o t a l ) : 

C l i f f h o u s e : 

5460', 70', 81', 
5507', 22', 34', 50', 70', 80' 

Menefee: 

5600', 18', 44', 65', 78', 88', 
5720' 

12. Frac w e l l down 4-1/2" csg w i t h n i t r o g e n foam and sand 
according t o attached 2"d stage pumping schedule. Flush 
w i t h foam t o top p e r f . Do not overdisplace. 

13. Flow back immediately a f t e r f r a c equipment i s o f f the 
w e l l . Flow u n t i l w e l l logs o f f or f l u i d recovery f a l l s 
o f f t o less than 2 bbls f l u i d per hour. 

14. RIH w i t h b i t x DCs. RU a i r package. D/0 CIBP's at 5750' 
and 6200'. Clean out t o 8150' PBTD. 

15. PU above p e r f s . Flow w e l l 30 minutes. RIH t o PBTD, clean 
out again i f necessary. Repeat step u n t i l sand feed i n 
s t a b i l i z e s 

16. RIH r a b b i t i n g f o l l o w i n g production s t r i n g : 

a. 1 j t 2-3/8" tbg .." 
b. F-nipple w/ blanking plug 

• c. 2-3/8" tbg t o surface 

17. Tag bottom. PU and land EOT at +/- 8000'. 

18. I f o r i g i n a l t u b i n g i s re-run, load w i t h KCI water and t e s t 
t o 500 p s i . ND BOP, NU t r e e . Swab tu b i n g dry. 

19. RU s l i c k l i n e . Make 1.91" gauge r i n g run. Retrieve plug. 

20. Set FB stop and bumper spring. 

21. Flow w e l l f o r 2-3 hours, swabbing i f necessary. 

22. RDMO SU. -
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J i c a r i l l a Apache 102 No. 7 

Rio A r r i b a County, NM 
Unit G Section 3 T26N 
Run 55 

KB: 11' 

R4W 

GP Perfs: 
7486' - 7492' 

DK Perfs: 

7964' - 7984' 
8000' - 8020' 
8100' - 8122' 

- / . / / / / . / 

3-20-2001 
ATK 

10-3/4" 32.75# H40 
^ @ 210' w/ 140 sxs 

4-1/2" TB ©3871' w/ 
500 sxs, c i r c 10 sxs 
to s fc -

7 - 5 / 8 " 24# & 26 .4# 
H40 & J55 @ 3958' w/ 
1 4R R-JOB 

Baker Model L 1.87" ID 
s1iding sleeve © 7465' 

F-Nipple (1.81" ID) @ 
7874' 

Pkr ® 7877' 

2-3/8" 4.7# J55 EU 8RD 
7882' 

Procedure.doc 

PBTD: 8150' 
TD: 8192' 

4-1/2" 10.5# & 11.6# 
(btm 40 j t s ) J55 @ 
8192' w/ 500 sxs 

Page 4 



CDX RIO, LLC 
2010 Afton Place 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
(505) 326-3003 - Fax (505) 325-4007 

March 9, 2006 Certified Mail 

Patina Oil and Gas Corporation 
Attn: David Siple 
1625 Broadway Suite 2000 
Denver, CO. 80202 

RE: ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL OF UNORTHODOX LOCATION 
JICARILLA 102 #7 
1,850' FNL & 2,390' FEL 
SECTION 3-T26N-R4W 
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO 

Dear Mr. Siple, 

CDX Rio, LLC has filed with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD), an 
application for the Administrative Approval of an Unorthodox location of the Jicarilla 
Apache 102 #7 well (API 30 039 06709), CDX Rio, LLC purchased the subject well 
from BP America effective December 1, 2002 but did not assume operations until March 
1,2004. CDX Rio, LLC was unaware that administrative approval for a non-standard 
location had not been obtained prior to the purchase of the subject well. 

Objections to this application must be sent to the NMOCD at 1220 South St. Frances Dr. 
in Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, within 20 days of receipt of this application. Your 
cooperation in this matter is appreciated. 

Land Manager 



CDX RIO, LLC 
2010 Afton Place 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
(505) 326-3003 - Fax (505) 325-4007 

March 9,2G06 Certified Mail 

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, LP 
Attn: Linda Dean 
PO Box 4289 
Farmington, NM. 87499 

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
m S a n t a Fe, New Mexico 87505, within 20 days of receipt of this application. Your 
cooperation in this matter is appreciated. 

Richard Corcoran 
Land Manager 



CDX Rio, LLC 
Jicarilla 102 #7 

OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT 
E/2 Mesaverde 

Section 3 Township 26 North - Range 4 West 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Tract 1 CDX Rio, LLC 
Tract 2 Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company 
Tract 3 Patina San Juan 


